IN REPLY REFER TO

United States Department of the Interior] RECENED BY
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Roswell Resource Area aﬂﬂL 51985
P.0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 0. C. D.

ARTESIA, OFFICE JL

July 3, 1985

Transwestern Gas Supply Company
Production Dept., Rm 3740

P.0. Box 2521

Houston, Texas 77252

Gentlemen:

We have discovered in our records that your applications to drill the
following wells were approved for a one year period. Inasmuch as the
approval expired before drilling operations commenced, our approval of
the applications is hereby rescinded.

i Jugs Tank Federal, NM-32333, Sec. 17, T. 4 S., R. 22 E., 1980'/N & 1980'/u

#2 Fourmile Draw Federal, NM-36193, Sec. 17, T. 6 S., R. 22 E., 1980'/N & 1650'/E

#4 Fivemile Tank Federal, NM-32323-A, Sec. 9, T. 6 S., R. 23 E., 1980'/S & 660'/W
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